April 19, 2011

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Valencia Community College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART

President
RE: SUBMISSION OF GRANT PROPOSALS
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the submission of grant
proposals as presented.
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GRANT SUBMISSIONS

April 2011
AMOUNT
GRANT DESCRIPTION REQUESTED MATCH STATUS
Perkins Roll-Forward Funding to This grant utilizes state funding from 2008-2010 to $156,109.00 None Funded
Support Workforce Programs supplement the college’s 2010-2011 Perkins funds by
purchasing software and equipment to support targeted
Florida Department of Education technical programs.
Division of Workforce Education
Carl D. Perkins IV Act
Project Director: Falecia Williams
Enhancing EAP Student This grant supports Year 2 of a two-year project that $50,000.00 None Pending
Performance in Developmental involves identifying and building the capacity to (decision
Education Courses (Year 2 of 2) address problems unigue to Valencia's first-generation expected May
English for Academic Programs (EAP) students, and 2011)
WalMart Foundation developing faculty-driven, classroom-based strategies
Institute for Higher Education Policy  |to foster increased success among students from
WalMart Minority Student Success diverse backgrounds. This proposed initiative will
launch a collegewide, multi-cultural curriculum
Project Director: Nick Bekas integration model aligning EAP courses with college-
level general education courses.
Hospitality Internship Valencia is requesting funding to provide paid student $7,000.00 $10,520.30 {Pending
internships at the CFHLA corporate office, and to In-Kind (decision

Valencia Foundation
Central Florida Hotel and Lodging
Association (CFHLA)

Project Director: Jim Inglis

support the purchase of upgraded and new
supplemental educational materials.

expected May
2011)
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